State of Florlda

Hublic Serfrice Qommizsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

“M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 4, 2004

TO: Director, Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services
(Bayo)

FROM:

Division of Economic Regulation (Bohrmann Brerr?an Harlogr /;[/ﬂﬂﬂ
Office of the General Counsel (C. Keating) MM W e

RE: Docket No. 010283-EI - Calculation of gains and appropriate regulatory
treatment for non-separated wholesale energy sales by investor-owned
electric utilities

AGENDA:

3/16/2004 - Consent Agenda — Posthearing Decision concerning Closure
of Docket — Participation Limited to Commissioners and Staff

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\GCLAGCO\WP\010283C.RCM.DOC

Please place the following on the consent agenda for approval:

Docket No. 010283-EI - Calculation of gains and appropriate regulatory treatment for
non-separated wholesale energy sales by investor-owned electric utilities.

A final order was
issued in the docket without a closing statement.

No person sought reconsideration of, or
appealed, the final order, and there is no further action required in the docket. Thus, the docket

should be closed. The Commission has jurisdiction pursuant to Chapter 366, Florida Statutes

b
v

< o
-c:?: ’ .
P =us .o
o) =0 R
oOE 1 S
TN T
g 1 1'
=Y == -
g w
[}
a3

Ly

'r—,‘i(t‘, .

DOCUMIHT MUMPIR-DATE
03089 -2z

rPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



